From: Bobby Suluk

To: "Phyllis Beaulieu"

Cc: Brian Aglukark

Subject: FW: 3BC-BAF---- New Application from Nasittuq Corp
Date: Wednesday, October 29, 2008 10:25:38 AM

Application from Nassitug Corp is outside of the NPC planning region.

Bobby Suluk

Co-ordinator, Regional Planning
Nunavut Planning Commission
P.O. Box 419

Arviat, Nunavut

(867) 857-2242
bsuluk@npc.nunavut.ca

From: Tommy Owlijoot [mailto: TOwlijoot@npc.nunavut.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, October 29, 2008 11:24 AM

To: Bobby Suluk

Subject: RE: 3BC-BAF---- New Application from Nasittuq Corp

G’ Day Bobby:

The file in question is 217 km due east of Igaluit, NU and is in South Baffin region, outside approved
NPC planning region.

Tommy

From: Bobby Suluk

Sent: 2008-10-29 10:14

To: Tommy Owlijoot

Subject: FW: 3BC-BAF---- New Application from Nasittug Corp

Tommy, can you check the coordinates to ensure this application is outside of the NPC planning
region?

Bobby Suluk

Co-ordinator, Regional Planning
Nunavut Planning Commission
P.O. Box 419

Arviat, Nunavut

(867) 857-2242
bsuluk@npc.nunavut.ca

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Wednesday, October 29, 2008 11:04 AM

To: Annie Ollie; Bobby Suluk ; Brian Aglukark; Tommy Owlijoot
Subject: 3BC-BAF---- New Application from Nasittuq Corp

Please confirm that the above application, copy attached, falls outside the boundaries of an
approved land use plan.
Regards,


mailto:bsuluk@npc.nunavut.ca
mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
mailto:aglukark@npc.nunavut.ca

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0

Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26

Fax: (867) 360-6369

Email: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org



